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MEMORANDUM TO COUNCIL 

 
 

To:  Mayor and City Council Members 
From:  Peggy McLaughlin, Port Director 
Through: Bil Homka, City Manager 
Date:  February 27, 2024 
Re: Matson Shipping and City of Unalaska partnership for UMC Project Positions 5-7 

upgrades 
 
 
In December of 2023 Matson approached the City of Unalaska about partnering with them on an 
application for a Port Infrastructure Development Program (PIDP) grant. The PIDP is a 
discretionary grant program administered by the Maritime Administration. Funds for the PIDP 
are awarded on a competitive basis to projects that improve the safety, efficiency, or reliability 
of the movement of goods into, out of, around, or within a port. 
 
There are several reasons why partnering with Matson on this project is practical and why it 
benefits both organizations, including: improved safety, efficiency, and reliability of cargo 
movement.  
 
Matson’s crane at Unalaska Marine Center (UMC) is 40 years old and needs to be replaced 
in order for Matson to realize economic growth and continue to efficiently serve the needs of 
Unalaska and the Aleutian Pribilof Island Region. The replacement of the crane will require 
some engineered and constructed infrastructure enhancements to the crane tie-downs and 
the crane stop on the original section of dock at UMC, positions 5-7. 
 
In that same section of dock, the Port has begun the assessment process for repairing the 
drainage, resurfacing, and inspecting the crane rails. Matson’s project for the crane tie downs and 
improving the crane stop would be combined with the City project to maximize construction 
efficiency and minimize cost. The City would maintain ownership of UMC and all of the 
improvements to the dock. Under this partnership, the City requires that the engineer of record 
for UMC is part of the design team and that the engineer of record designs the installation to any 
permanent fixture within the dock system.  
 
Matson requires greater capacity for the tie down system of the new and bigger crane. This results 
in required dock improvements in the subsurface of positions 5-7. These improvements include 
engineering and construction at UMC, a City owned facility. In the grant application, Matson’s 
project would be combined with the City’s drainage and resurfacing of positions 5-7 and the costs 
of the resurfacing would be included in the grant application. The City would be the applicant for 
the grant and would be responsible for administering the grant. A rough order of magnitude is still 
being developed. 
 
Ultimately, this project complements the dredging of the entrance channel, the dredging in front 
of UMC, and stages Unalaska for economic growth with the capability of handling more cargo and 
bigger ships, with greater efficiency. It is a reasonable project and potentially a very good 
candidate for PIDP grant.  
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There is a very short time timeline to begin working on this joint project. Matson’s lead time from 
ordering a new crane to delivery is about 2 years. We anticipate submitting a PIDP grant 
application this spring so that, if awarded, construction can be completed and the dock ready to 
receive the new crane upon delivery.  
 
The grant application will strictly apply to the improvements needed for Matson to install a new 
crane and the surrounding surfaces. This grant application does not fund any part of the crane. 
The crane will be purchased, owned, maintained, and operated by Matson. Matson will be 
showing a few slides on the new crane and the crane tie-down requirements. The phases of 
pursuing this grant will ultimately require a resolution of support from the City Council. The 
introduction of this project in a work session is a critical step in gaining support for the grant 
application.  
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